
FW: Baez, Demitric

From Bassett-Cameron, Jill L. (Office of Regulatory Affairs)

Date Fri 10/10/2025 12:20 PM

To Baez, Demitric J. (Student)

Please see the answers below.

Best,

Jill

Dr. Jill Bassett-Cameron

she/her/hers

Title IX Coordinator/ Civil Rights Officer



1615 Stanley Street

New Britain, CT 06050

(860)

Confidentiality Notice: *The information transmitted in this email, including any attachment, is intended only for the person(s) or organization(s) to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, retransmission, or dissemination of this information by parties other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender via email and destroy all contents of this message.*

From: Judge, Sara M. (Equity and Diversity) ·

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2025 11:04 AM

To: Bassett-Cameron, Jill L. (

Subject: RE: Baez, Demitric

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Jill,

I Have answered the questions below for Demitric.

1. He understands he was terminated from his GI role but he is currently receiving paychecks. While he is grateful, he is confused as to how he is getting paid without working. He is also fearful that he will have to return this money and needs to know if he is entitled to the money, how long will he continue to receive them. The check he received on October 2nd covers his final two weeks of employment and serves as his last paycheck from Eastern. He does not need to return the funds, and no further payments will be issued. Please let him know that everything is all set on our end.
2. He understands that Eastern will no longer be paying for his courses and wanted to confirm that the courses are covered until December. Yes, his courses will be covered through the end of the fall semester, so he's all set for now. Coverage will end after this semester.

Please let me know if you or Demitric have any further questions.

Best,

Sara

Sara Madera Judge, M.S.

SHE | HER | HERS | ELLA | [why pronouns matter](#)

Director of Institutional Equity/ Title IX Coordinator

Gelsi-Young Hall | Administrative Building, Office Suite 254

Eastern Connecticut State University | Office of Equity & Diversity

83 Windham Street | Willimantic, CT 06226

Website: <https://www.easternct.edu/title-ix/>

Title IX Reporting Form: [Click Here](#)

From: Judge, Sara M. (Equity and Diversity)

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2025 10:46 AM

To: Bassett-Cameron, Jill L. (Office of Regulatory Affairs) <jbassett-calemon@ccsu.edu>

Subject: RE: Baez, Demitric

Hey Jill,

I am on it. I hope to get some clarification for him by the end of today.

Best,

Sara

Sara Madera Judge, M.S.

SHE | HER | HERS | ELLA | [why pronouns matter](#)

Director of Institutional Equity/ Title IX Coordinator

Gelsi-Young Hall | Administrative Building, Office Suite 254
Eastern Connecticut State University | Office of Equity & Diversity
83 Windham Street | Willimantic, CT 06226

Website: <https://www.easternct.edu/title-ix/>

Title IX Reporting Form: [Click Here](#)

From: Bassett-Cameron, Jill L. (Office of Regulatory Affairs)

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2025 10:33 AM

To: Judge, Sara M. (Equity and Diversity) <

Subject: Baez, Demitric

Hi Sara,

Please be aware that Demitric has some questions regarding his status and I have suggested that he email you. If you aren't able to assist, please let me know how it he best point person. The student is currently requesting no communication with members of Eastern Student Affairs.

1. He understands he was terminated from his GI role but he is currently receiving paychecks. While he is grateful, he is confused as to how he is getting paid without working. He is also fearful that he will have to return this money and needs to know if he is entitled to the money, how long will he continue to receive them.
2. He understands that Eastern will no longer be paying for his courses and wanted to confirm that the courses are covered until December.

Thank you

Dr. Jill Bassett-Cameron

she/ her/ hers

Title IX Coordinator/ Civil Rights Officer



1615 Stanley Street
Willard-DiLoreto W105
New Britain, CT 06050
(860) 832-1653



Confidentiality Notice: *The information transmitted in this email, including any attachment, is intended only for the person(s) or organization(s) to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, retransmission, or dissemination of this information by parties other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender via email and destroy all contents of this message.*